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From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 23 November 2016 12:42
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights: birds
Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader /N
Development Management TN

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 23 November 2016 12:30

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Sara Robin

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights: birds

Hello again

From the Protected Species report it is clear that breeding birds would lose habitat as a result of the
development, including species which are declining. From the RSPB website: “.... since 1995 the British
Swift population has declined by 38 per cent and the species has been placed on the list of Birds of
Conservation Concern as Amber, meaning it is in need of our help after its decline, which is possibly due to
a number of factors, including lack of insect food, the changing climate and a reduction in the number of
suitable nest sites.” (My italics)

Again from RSPB: "Widespread declines in house martin numbers have been reported from central and
northern Europe since 1970.” Swallows are not as threatened, but their numbers do fluctuate from year to
year.

The recommendations for swifts and house martins in 4.3.2 of the report, illustrated in the appendices,
should be conditioned if the application is approved. | would also encourage that the recommendations for
swallows are conditioned as well. \

Rona Charles
Ecologist

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 56BP




Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: | normally don’t work on Mondays

From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 23 August 2016 14:01

To: h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Cc: w.strangeway@northyorkmoors.org.uk;

Subject: NYM/2016/0062/FL Blue Bank Garage, Sleights E10541-52 nymnp eco surveys 23_08_16

Hi Hilary,

Please see attached the Protected Species and Bat survey reports provided by Curtis Ecoogy for the
above application. ]

Should you have any queries just let me know. | ARESLLA LS ‘:
a
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review,
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel or thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB






